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From: Megan Pryor 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 2:05 PM 
To: Riabov, Vladimir 
Subject: InSight: Rivier Academic Journal Nomination 

Dear Prof. Riabov, 
  
I am contacting you from the Content Licensing department at EBSCO Publishing because InSight: 
Rivier Academic Journal has been nominated for inclusion in our Humanities Source research database.  
Partnering with EBSCO provides you with the opportunity to reach your targeted audience, increase 
your subscriptions, drive web traffic to your site, and enhance your overall brand recognition. 
  

• Inclusion on EBSCOhost research databases can lead to an increase in individual and institution-
nal subscriptions to your publication. Acquisition Librarians rely on statistics from our databases 
to make subscription decisions based on patron use.   

• We include a live link to your website so that users can go to you directly for publication orde-
ring details and further information.  

• Your content will receive global exposure: Over 90% of libraries worldwide in college, universi-
ty, institutional, and public settings subscribe to an EBSCO database. 

  
There is no cost to partner with us. As the largest aggregator and subscription agent in the world, we 
have a vested interest in helping grow our publisher partners’ business.  For more information on why 
10,000 publishers partner with EBSCO Publishing, please take a look at our publisher overview: 
http://www.ebscohost.com/uploads/thisTopic-dbTopic-1030.pdf.  
  
Please contact me via e-mail or phone to move forward with this opportunity.   
  
Best Regards, 
  
Megan J. Pryor, Key Account Manager 
EBSCO Publishing  
The Natural Partner: http://www.ebscohost.com/uploads/thisTopic-dbTopic-1030.pdf 
10 Estes Street, Ipswich, MA 01938, USA 
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